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System Administration Parking Garage Structural Repairs (Re-Bid):

Solicitation Number: IFB 22-33 Date: January 6, 2022 Time: 10:00 am

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
FW WALTO ™ 13- 303599
Rep. Name City, State Email
Beer Boed + BBORAHQ FwwA LT o1, cow?
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _— or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES { or NO ~
3). __AREYOUACERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO_~_ CERTIFICATION WITH AL
Fos Loton 832 &3tw YB3
Company Name Address Phone
\L'_Q(:a(_/g_o:_‘r_ef_u_ _Véo_&h_uwlﬂﬁ Caes
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES = or NO___

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES /or NO

3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO f CERTIFICATION WITH A’ } /

S¢S 246 -225 - 118&
Company Name Address Phone
Chacrs Reses Chris® Ses. ney
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO____
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES___ or NO_
3).__AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
TOc 3-S5 - 7003
Company Name Address Phone
Riews HoLpen dousren TY Rewg®T0C WATeRPRog)whcof
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO_  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES_ orNO __

TDC
Company Name Address Phone
J}r’\ 8\(«3\&«0 'HD"S*O“ kDP.,J\ @TS)C\,\)R[’Q{(@“&(\J _(LN
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES __  or NOT_
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _‘/_/or NO__ _  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO___




P c riouston Lommunity Loliege I're-pid & dite Visit algn 11 dheet ~“+BF=""Pages

System Admunistration Parking Garage Structural Repairs (Re-Bid): 5 dP 4—‘

Solicitation Number: IFB 22-33 Date: January 6, 2022 Time: 10:00 am

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
7K6 %’o‘{ /él // % bﬂl// 8/@“"‘-34,0:0/ -

Rep. Name City, State
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO
3).___ARE'YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
ERC 32~ Dp2- /3L
Company Name Address Phone
Lplemﬂz @ erc— {x .con
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ¥ o NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO
3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_X or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

ﬁ% m%w 281—2}233565
ty, State

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or -
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ or NO___
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

TS Gl PIRERKIEY
C Address P one

ompany Narme

M‘[Am s Y\/\ECQAM@ X O\i‘Owa net
Rep. Name City, State Email (_)
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES___orNO___

7SR (2 g;_gg )74 W2-557 €755
Company Nam Address Phone
_Foed, ota St Bt 2& g (P qr#rac /. com
Email v

Rep. Name City, State
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ orNO __  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES_orNO___
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R AT System Administration Parking Garage Structural Repairs (Re-Bid):

Solicitation Number: IFB 22-33 Date: January 6, 2022 Time: 10:00 am

Representatives Present:

Company Namc{Sﬂ ﬂ Q‘—ﬂ‘j Address a_(( Phone
AN L ~0s- (757

Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NO
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
A s
27 Mo fay & 5/989 4970
Address Phone
, ch.ﬁm 7X /Clo«mlu@ Pw&/m bws. com
Rep. Name City, State u Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NO
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Retaco n LI D vk Vi )ql T2 a8 13
Comp'm} Name Address Phone
I y,&r\- Lbﬂ.e‘ \—'lUW\!OIb 'T)f Hb'\q @ r't{"Lo/_..h\ N
Rep. Name </ City, State ~ Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ___ or NO____

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES & or NO__
3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NOX CERTIFICATION WITH

& (ONTRACTORS 1% 320 /897

Company Name Address Phone
HMES beﬁ:‘ﬂ? W(oq/ Je 7%%) 60047[@0%:'5 Cont
Rep. Name City, State \J Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH y»’ 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES i MO b
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES *_ oTN/Ol ~  CERTIFICATION WITH Co /7[
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES &~ or NO

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO_  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO___




